

Re: LTEP Cabinet Submission October 25

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Oct 2017 22:58:24 -0400
Attachments: 2017-10-17- LTEP Variance Memo v2.doc (221.18 kB); 2017-10-17- Ministry Approval Form- LTEP CLEAN v2 (clean).doc (268.29 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a draft LRC approval form for the LTEP Cabinet submission. Also attached is a draft variance memo, which just includes the hydrogen pilot item.

If you're comfortable with the attached products, we can prepare for the final signing package.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:45 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: LTEP Cabinet Submission October 25

Hi.

Let's have a signing package ready for 6pm Tuesday, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 16, 2017, at 8:09 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Based on discussions with CO, we do not need a minute for this LTEP submission, since this is technically an LRC submission tracking direct to Cabinet. Instead, we will have OICs that will be signed/approved. We will also produce an LRC approval form for the Minister to sign. This will be largely based off of the deck we used to brief him on today. We will provide the deck as well, just without the minute.

We will aim to get a revised package up tomorrow. In terms of actually signing the package, when will the Minister have availability to sign the materials?

Thanks,
Martin